2018--TOWN OF SHERWOOD, CLARK COUNTY, WI. SEPTEMBER TOWN BOARD MEETING

September 11, 2018

The Town Board of Sherwood met Tuesday, September 11, 2018 at 6:00 pm at the Sherwood Town Hall. Chairman Andrew Cegielski, Supervisor Kenneth Schwanebeck, Clerk Alene Jacobson & Treasurer Margaret Schwanebeck were present. Supervisor II Curtis Anding was absent because he was sick. There were no town electors present.

This notice was published in the Pittsville Record and posted in three places—the town hall, Roadhouse Bar & Grill and at the substation on County Road W. The agenda as follows: call to order, approval of minutes by town board, treasurer's report, town correspondence, reports from town officers & committees, public comments upon recognition of the chairman and specific matters for discussion and possible action by Town Board in open session—road updates, beavers on Anderson Road, ceiling fan in town hall, ATV/UTV routes updates, culvert on Sherwood Road east & Hwy 73, additional Badger Avenue Loan payment—Pay bills and set town board meeting for October 2018 and adjournment.

Chairman Andy called this meeting to order at 6:00 pm. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Minutes of the previous meeting were read. One correction--85 pieces of meat were ordered for the township picnic (not 85 pounds). A motion by Andy, seconded by Ken to accept the minutes with this noted correction. Motion carried by 2/3 majority. Treasurer Peggi gave the treasurer's report. As of August 31, 2018 we have \$49,525.12 in our checking account.

BEAVERS-ANDERSON ROAD: Chip from the DNR will be meeting with Chairman Andy on Wednesday, Sept. 12th to start the process of removing the beavers on Anderson Road.

TOWN CORRESPONDENCE: Heartland Coop sent information to us to lock-in a price for heating fuel for winter but we had to prepay for this and the town board discussed this option and decided not to. Dale Marth called Chairman Andy and wanted to know if our township would like larger garbage containers at a monthly fee. This was discussed and the town board decided we did not need this addition. Brian Duell, the Clark County Commissioner notified Chairman Andy that the ATV/UTV road additions we applied for were not confirmed as the County is considering opening County Road W and County Road K to State Highway 73 as ATV/UTV routes County wise and they hope to finalize this at this monthly meeting in September. The flag holders at the Cemetery need to be replaced and Chairman Andy will look into this matter. Fence on west side of cemetery will not be replaced at this time because of trespassing issues on neighbor's land to get it done is not acceptable with him.

<u>CULVERT-SHERWOOD ROAD EAST</u>: Paula Schaefer talked with Chairman Andy regarding a culvert on Sherwood Road East. The water was not flowing fast enough and maybe the township should look into it and maybe replace it if necessary.

CEILING FAN FOR TOWN HALL: The ceiling fan was suggested for the garage instead of the town hall. Maybe it would help on cooling the place in the summer and help to keep the garage warmer in the winter. The town board will look into this suggestion. Chairman Andy called John Stutzman of Granton to upgrade our township windows at an estimated cost of about \$185 each. He would also install the new doors that Chairman Andy purchased and finish fixing the curvature in the roof. The Town Board discussed all options. Chairman Andy will contact him for the job, hopefully yet this fall.

BADGER AVENUE LOAN PAYMENT: Letter will be written to the Board of Commissioners asking them if we can make an extra payment this fall. If all information comes back before the October 2018 town board meeting, a motion by Andy Cegielski, seconded by Ken Schwanebeck to pay the extra payment. Motion carried by 2/3 majority. We can postpone this payment until the November 2018 meeting if we do not get confirmation on time.

<u>PAY BILLS</u>: Board approved checks #3847 through 3862. Our next town board meeting will be held on Wednesday, October 10, 2018 at 6:00 pm at the Sherwood Town Hall. A motion by Supervisor Ken Schwanebeck, seconded by Chairman Andy Cegielski to adjourn. Motion carried by 2/3 majority. Meeting adjourned. (7:10 pm.)

Respectively submitted:

Ms. Ulm Jacobson (Mrs.) Alene Jacobson, Town Clerk

Transcribed: 9/12/2018

2000